June 29, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Missouri 64127

(816)231-2258

Certified Mail #7008 1140 0001 7961 3594

To: The President of the United States of America

       Barack Hussein Obama, II, President

       The White House

       Washington, DC  20500

Dear Mr. President:

PROGRESS REPORT


On May 18th 2009, you received “NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” outlining the refusal of your Administration to enforce the law of Commerce and refusal to prosecute the crimes of “Bankers”. All 50 Governors have been served with “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS” allowing them 60 days to “Abolish” their “BAR ASSOCIATIONS” or remove all “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 from our “Public Offices”. This deadline will expire for all on July 18, 2009. The following is the current state of our Nation as I see it.

“Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611

Members of the “BAR ASSOCIATIONS” have overthrown our government to operate it for their profit. These foreign agents have united in conspiracy to establish they are above the people and above our law. They unlawfully control our courts, our financial institutions and the destiny of our Nation is being sent down a path of destruction. They are utilizing “imposter laws”, created by them for their profit, to “enslave” the “American People”, to government superiority and in the process turning the public against its government. Law enforcement in America has become armed “mercenaries” to carryout the unlawful orders of “Foreign Agents”. They violate the public at will, without any regard for the rights, privileges and immunities of those they are paid to serve. These law enforcement officers have become “Revenue Agents” of the corrupt corporate governments they serve.  The “American People” have lost all faith in the government, the courts, the attorneys and their law enforcement. All these “public servants” are lawfully required to have an “Oath of Office” to support the Constitution and laws made in support of it, none to date has demonstrated any loyalty to this “oath”, all have demonstrated their willingness to violate it and preserve the conspiracy to enslave the people. The most dangerous time for any government is when the people have nothing left to lose. America is there today. 


The Law is crystal clear, no “foreign agent” can hold any office of trust or profit. The last “Constitutional Amendment” ratified by the “Centennial Congress”, in 1819, was the 13th Amendment that stood as law in this Nation until the “Civil War” when a “Foreign Agent” unlawfully removed it under the claim of ending “Slavery”. Today, “slavery” is alive and well within the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”, operated by “Foreign Agents”, coined as “Probation”, “Credit” and “Acceptability” among the “foreign agents”. These acts of enslaving the people of America are as follows:

Probation:

“Probation” is an “Organized Crime Operation” present in all 50 States, that allows “Foreign Agents” to “Bond” the people into “Slavery” for a period of time. I located my “CUSIP NUMBER” for my case that clearly shows corrupt government is profiting, by the “Bonding of Slaves” to their unlawful authority. By placing us in “Bondage” we are forced to comply with “extortion” (AKA Intervention Fees), “forced labor” (AKA Community Service), loss of rights (AKA Drug Testing),  loss of freedom, (Permission to Travel) and recognized among all “Foreign Agents” as a “criminal”. This distinction causes the loss of respect in the community, the loss of protection of law required of law enforcement and the discrimination of all corporate employers. My crime was I said, “I will abolish this court.” I said this because a judge had unlawfully imprisoned a friend for an “Administrative Code Violation” in violation of Article I, Section 31 of the Constitution of Missouri. This prohibits all judges from imposing a fine or imprisonment of any person for any “Administrative Codes Violation”. “KANSAS CITY MUNICIPAL COURT” operates this “organized crime operation” with “foreign agents” of the corporate court of “JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI”. The current 13th Amendment prohibits “Bonding of Slaves”, yet “foreign agents” engage in “slavery” everyday in America. This common knowledge establishes the first crime against humanity, “enslaving the people”.

Credit:

Since, September I have operated the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”. I started this bank to help people remove their “fictitious obligations” 18 USC 514 to “foreign agents” who control most banks, mortgage companies and lending institutions. These are operated by the “organized crime operation” commonly referred to as “Credit”. “Credit” is the method by which “foreign agents” determine who can and can not receive access to their “straw man account”. This system of “Discrimination” allows “foreign agents” to say who can or can not access their prosperity reserved for them at birth. This system was created as the “New Deal” and bankers, corporations and government have operated this system for huge profits to them, at great expense to the rest of us. “Foreign Agents” of “Banks” have “blackmailed” our government into giving them the assets of our children, these “Racketeers” are rewarded for their “crimes” against the “American People”. “Foreign Agents” of “Corporations” have established only they can access our funds for us. I have proven this “theory” is “false”. Every “American Citizen” has the right to contract with whomever he pleases and can access his/her “straw man account” and do with it as he/she pleases. “Credit” is the ability of “foreign agents” to tell each other who should be discriminated against and who should be allowed access to their money. This discrimination establishes the second crime against humanity by keeping the majority in poverty and allowing foreign agents, and those loyal to them to prosper, by unlawfully establishing only they have good “Credit”. I say as long as “Credit” exists in America, “Discrimination” is alive and well in the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. 

Acceptability:


Because I openly oppose my oppressors, I have been deemed a “criminal”. The “Fact” I have not caused injury to person or damage to property is ignored, the lawful requirement to establish criminal intent, I am a three time convicted felon. Foreign agents have established me as a threat to their “organized crime operations” and went to great lengths to establish my criminal reputation. This reputation establishes that I am a violent person, one to be feared by all, when in fact I am a pacifists and do not believe in violence. My hero is Martin Luther King, Jr. who taught me passive resistance. This fraudulent reputation establishes that all government should ignore my claims, backed by facts, law and evidence, because I am a “criminal”. Foreign agents have violated their “Oaths of Office”, perjured themselves to create this “public knowledge” and are united to establish Denny Ray Hardin is not worthy of being listened to, because he is a “criminal”. I was tagged with this reputation in 1991 when I took on “JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI” an unconstitutional government, who acts in violation of the Constitution of Missouri, to war upon the people. Foreign agents have created an “organized crime court” that allows all rights, privileges and immunities of the people to be violated at will. These crimes have been reported to the FBI, who refuse to investigate, the “UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT”, the one “Supreme Court for the United States of America”, who refuse to prosecute and as foreign agents themselves, clearly support this criminal conduct. Because Denny Ray Hardin is a “criminal”, not an “American Citizen” worthy of them acting on behalf of in the performance of their lawfully established duties. Foreign Agents have created an air tight system, that no one can oppose, they are in control of the people and all must pay homage to them or be subject to their wrath. All these foreign agents are defeated by the “Supreme law of the land”, specifically the 13th Amendment that prohibits all of them from holding any “Public Office” of trust or profit. My word is my bond, while it is not accepted amongst foreign agents of this “Nation”, I believe it will be accepted amongst my friends of the “International Community”. By living 5 years in Tokyo, I learned of the “bully” (AKA UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) and its crimes against the people of the world. I may not be respected in the courts of foreign agents of my home land, but I assure you my word is heard and discussed all over this Nation and will be heard all over the world, without your media. I can still stand in “Honor”, with clean hands, without any criminal act of injury to person or damage to property. My only crime is opposing foreign agents, fighting to stop their organized crime and refusing to accept them as my lord and masters. I stand alone in the face of “tyranny” of these “foreign agents” and say “F--- Y--”.  I have taken the following steps to stop this criminal conduct.

Criminal Complaints to “Judge Advocate General”

There have been three “Criminal Complaints” filed with the “Judge Advocate General” by “Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury. These and the results are as follows:

1. Federal Trade Commission  - “JAG” was presented with “Racketeering

Activities” of the “Federal Trade Commission” and other organizations lawfully responsible for the enforcement of the law of commerce and prosecution of those who violate it. The representative of “JAG” wrote back suggesting I work out this problem with these government agencies. Shortly after I received a letter from the “Federal Trade Commission” identifying the agencies responsible for regulation of banks, mortgage companies and other lending institutions. I sent all these agencies the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activities” naming the then about 65 “Defendants”. Today that number has grown to about 175 financial institutions engaged in “Racketeering Activities”. 

The “Comptroller of the Currency” sent a letter requesting account information on all “National Banks” and allowed me 30 days to produce the information. The breakdown was provided the following week listing hundreds of accounts not credited and detailing the reasons for investigation. To date no lawful action has been taken by this regulator of banks and the accounts remain in error and the people are still being subjected to “Organized Crime” of “Extortionate credit transactions” 18 USC 891-894 of foreign agents collecting debts paid in full. Without enforcement there is no law of commerce.

The “Office of Thrift Supervision” was sent a complaint against “Capital Federal Savings Bank” whereby “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 was presented against the “Banker” and his “Attorney”. Their follow up letter claims they are investigating, this case of 175 “Defendants”, what about the rest of these “Organized crime operations”? No response.

The “Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System” and “Federal Depository Insurance Corporations” did not even bother to respond. These are supposed to regulate “Federal Reserve Banks” and “Federally Insured Banks” (FDIC). To date no “Federal Reserve Bank” has done anything to warrant an investigation by me, all others have engaged in “Racketeering Activity” and those lawfully responsible to regulate their conduct have remained silent. 

When I was told to work out this problem with these “Government Agencies” I took the steps necessary to inform those invested with the power and responsibility to investigate, prosecute and punish those who refuse to conduct honest business 18 USC 1346, by the foregoing steps. To date all have failed in their lawfully established duties and the “organized crime” is still operating unchecked in our society. The only rationale reason for their refusal, is they have been bought off by these financial institutions with bailout money of the American People. To my limited understanding no other explanation makes any sense. 

When “JAG” acted in “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4, and recommended I work out this problem with the government agencies, I wrote my response on my website, basically it said foreign agents control “JAG” too. As long as they do, there are no judicial courts for the “United States of America”. All are “Corporate Courts” for the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”.

2. FBI and UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGES -  “JAG” was

presented with a “Criminal Complaint” by “Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, detailing the “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113 by the FBI and the refusal of “UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGES” to prosecute this crime. Because these “foreign agents” utilized “S.W.A.T.” to rob me of personal possessions, bank records and computers with a “fraudulent” search warrant, I demanded protection of law and equal opportunity to prosecute those who have injured me. To date no response. 

Fact established: Corporate Banks when robbed are entitled to protection of law and all law enforcement do everything possible to apprehend the robbers. We have all seen nation wide man hunts for bank robbers, but when the FBI robs a “Private Bank” with the aid and assistance of “Foreign Agents”, that is ignored and considered acceptable conduct. Human beings can be robbed, corporate fictions are protected by law. This is the message the “Judge Advocate General” has sent me by his refusal to investigate and prosecute these felony crimes of foreign agents. I wonder if rape and murder are allowed as well? To date “JAG” has refused prosecution and the President has been informed.

3. “Racketeers” -  “JAG” has been lawfully served with the “Criminal

Complaint of Racketeering Activity” and the list of “Defendants” at that time. Since, the list has doubled in the number of banks, foreign agents, corporations and lending institutions engaged in this criminal conduct has grown daily. To date no action has been taken to make these criminals accountable for their conduct. Again we are back to the question of “motivation” for not doing their lawfully established duty. The “Felony Crimes” presented include “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951, “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894, “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344, “Mail Fraud” 18 USC 1341, etc.. just to name a few. But those invested with the power and responsibility to prosecute remain silent. Why is this Mr. President?


Everybody knows my opposition to all “Foreign Agents” because they have placed themselves above our laws and claim immunity to prosecution for their crimes that injure the people. But I am but a “criminal”, one not worthy of being listened to because I do not support the government, its foreign agents or the corporate mentality that establishes we must all bow to corporations. Because a “Corporation” can not speak, can not write, can not contract, can not act against a human being and can not be represented by any foreign agent, all acts in the name of corporations is “Fraud” by “Foreign Agents” engaged in organized crime. Consider the following examples:

Probation Violation:

 Because I am a “Bonded Slave” of the “STATE OF MISSOURI”, who has refused to pay extortion money, refused to perform forced labor, refused to be violated by my probation officer, on August 14th at 9:00 am I will be put on trial for the stand I have taken. The “Chief Judge”, named in the “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 is presiding, in clear “Conflict of Interest” and will decide if I have violated my probation and should I be sent to prison for five years. W. Stephen Nixon claims to be reading the file, that contains every due process of law I could think of, that was all denied, to determine if I am entitled to be released from probation. The “STATE OF MISSOURI” is “Plaintiff” proceeding in violation of the 11th Amendment, that prohibits all cases prosecuted by “foreign states” 22 USC 611. When asked to present my accuser, the judge replied that is just the way we do things around here. I have presented “DISHONOR OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI” in Case No. 0616-CR01640-01, and yet my life remains in jeopardy. Without authority of law I was placed on Probation on August 18th 2006 for three years, I have been denied appeal in all courts of foreign agents and held without lawful authority. I am due to get off August 17th 2009, but scheduled for trial on August 14th facing five years. I have been denied all due process of law by foreign agents, denied support for the Constitution by “JAG” who refused to appear in support of “Admiralty Jurisdiction” 18 USC 1333. When told of the possibility of prison, I told the judge, “If it is meant for me to go to prison to teach all the cons all I know, God’s will be done.”

I remain competent to represent myself in this cause of action and have been humiliated, violated, enslaved, tortured and degraded to instill in me, respect for foreign agents of government. This has backfired on government by the people supporting my position and opposing the foreign agents within the government. My government’s refusal to enforce my rights, privileges and immunities expressed and refused in this criminal persecution has lost all support of those once loyal to its principles. They have come to understand my fight, have listened to my reasons for conducting it and found it to be justified. I stand alone, with all the morals, ethics and principles of our forefathers and say my government is wrong. All facts, law and evidence supports my position, nothing supports my government except the conspiracy of foreign agents to stand united against the truth. I have repeatedly requested “military intervention” to put down the “Insurrection” 10 USC 333 of “JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI” and the “STATE OF MISSOURI”. To date no assistance has been obtained. The Governor controls the “organized militia” unless the President acts. The “GOVERNOR OF MISSOURI” is a “foreign agent” himself, and refuses to act against the “British Atoned Registry” (AKA “BAR”) that he is loyal to, thus we have no lawful, law enforcement. We are force to be protected by those who are violating us on a daily bases and have no recourse for the redress of grievances. “Foreign agents” determine the criminal conduct of “foreign agents” and none are ever guilty. The people are forced to just accept foreign agents can do as they please and are not subject to the law, they are above the law, in the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. 

Police powers are reserved to the people and we allow law enforcement to protect us by allowing them to utilize police powers to protect the persons and property rights of the people. Law enforcement has become “armed criminals” to enforce the unlawful bidding of foreign agents. They allow property to be stolen and refuse to investigate “Grand Larceny” by corporations and their foreign agents. Law enforcement exercise police powers to remove people from their homes without due process of law for “Foreign agents” fraudulently claiming to represent a “Corporation”. This is common practice in America today. The people have started uniting against this corruption and are gaining strength in their numbers. They have come to realize “United we stand, divided we fall”. Some believe it would be easier to eliminate all law enforcement, in a city of 400,000 like Kansas City, if the 5,000 police were not wanted they would have no chance of survival. All rational people believe rape, robbery and murder is wrong and support our police in the performance of their duties, but when police become the “armed force” of “foreign agents” to do wrong, they are scorned, disrespected and hated by the people. This is where law enforcement stands in America today. As the “Chief Law Enforcement Officer”, Mr. President, it is your duty to ensure all law enforcement is done in accordance with due process of law, lawfully required by the Constitution, I am sad to report today it is not in America.

Federal Court Case:

Foreign agents have not been able to “dishonor” my “Bonded Promissory Notes” with a lawful reason as lawfully required by UCC3-503. The United States Codes 31 USC 5118 establishes that commercial instruments are legal tender for the payment of debt. But foreign agents fraudulently claim banks, mortgage companies and lending institutions can refuse these “bank bonds” 18 USC 8 for payment of debt in violation of “Public Law” 73-10. To stop the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” a “Request for Injunction” has been filed in Pennsylvania by a foreign agent in the name of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. Without any violation of law or any authority of law, the foreign agent has requested the court to issue an injunction that will stop me from engaging in my right to contract and right to engage in commerce. The judge has been repeatedly dishonored for maintaining this cause of action in violation of the 11th Amendment and keeps it on the “Public Record” to allow foreign agents to utilize it as a reason to not process lawful “United States Currency” as legal tender for the payment of debt. Foreign agents have established that only “Junk Bonds” of corporations can circulate as currency, “lawful Bonds” are prohibited. Thus clearly establishing “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951, a “Racketeering Activity” defined in 18 USC 1961, by attempting to stop lawful currency from circulating in our financial industry. This is clearly a conspiracy to monopolize the currency of the United States of America, by foreign agents in offices of trust and profit. 

Federal Reserve Bank:

My account, based upon contracts with the “Secretary of the Treasury for the United States of America”, lawfully establishes my account in the Federal Reserve Bank of New York City. To date not one “bonded promissory note” has been “dishonored” by this bank and many accounts have been credited. To end the controversy, I have requested an “Audit” of this account. When it is received it will be lawfully established that my “Bank Bonds” are “Negotiable”. Since the “FBI” has been investigating me since November, has tried to get “Postal Inspectors” to charge me with “mail fraud” which they refused and were present at the probation violation hearing trying to have me thrown in prison, I can only assume that my actions are lawful. No violation of law has been presented since I began in September, yet no action is taken to enforce my rights. To date I have completed 2700 bonds for over $115,000.000.00 in the payment of debt and business is booming. Employees of this bank have created false information of this account. Robert Amenta was arrested after a letter was delivered to the President of the bank, now their legal department claims authority to determine a commercial instrument via “e-mail”. Kristin Sturm of the legal department of the Bank claims “The representations about the Federal Reserve on these Notes are false”. My understanding of commerce tells me, my “notes” binds my “administrators” of my account at the “Federal Reserve Bank of New York” to perform as I have stated on my “bond”, as the “agent” of the “principal” of the account. This is the purpose of the “Audit”, since no arrest has been made or any violation of law claimed, the Federal Reserve Bank is required to provide me an audit of my account, failure to do so will force a demand for investigation, into the $601,000,000.00 that should be present in the account. If it is not present the embezzlement of this money, by the Secretary of the Treasury and Federal Reserve Bank, is lawfully established. Then it becomes a matter of who is accountable for this crime. 

The only way I could be charged with “Fraud”, like the FBI claimed, is if an account was not present. The fact that so many accounts have credited, establishes the account is present, in force and operating properly. Foreign agents refuse to believe, a “criminal” could figure this out and create a lawful system for paying off debts. They refuse all law that supports the position of Denny Ray Hardin, because it was presented by him. None of these foreign agents have been able to provide one law that “dishonors” my “Bonded Promissory Note” but maintain their position, that these notes are not lawful currency. “NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR AUDIT” clearly explains the crimes being committed, 1) If the Bond has not been processed in accordance with law, “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951. 2) If the bond has been processed and not credited to the account, “Embezzlement” is established. and 3) If the bond has been process, not credited to the account and foreign agents are still attempting to collect the debt, “Extortionate credit transactions” 18 USC 891-894 is lawfully established. These are the “Racketeering Activities” presented in the “Criminal Complaints”. 

Contrary to their beliefs, let’s say I am right. The government agencies responsible to regulate our financial industries are refusing to enforce the law of commerce. The FBI is refusing their job to investigate “organized crime” of attorneys, judges, corporations and government, based upon their authority in 28 USC 33. Judges and foreign agents have united in “conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 to “enslave” the American People in their respective states to local corrupt governments. Law enforcement and foreign agents steal private property without any due process of law and refuse to investigate criminal conduct of corporations. Corporations sell, steal and resell property for profit, without any recourse of law to stop them. Judges always follow the foreign agent, regardless of the law presented in court. “STATE” government prosecute in violation of the 11th Amendment. The “UNITED STATES OF AMERCIA” is named as a “Plaintiff” to allow “foreign agents” to commence and prosecute without an “injured party”. These corrupt foreign agents are utilizing our courts to create criminals that are a threat to their “organized crime”. Let’s say I was an “American Citizen” with all rights, all privileges and all immunities, secured by the Constitution, who made these claims, would the matter be investigated, would the foreign agents be arrested and prosecuted, would punishment be administered in accordance with law. The answer is obviously “no”. Because all the foregoing is true and correct. Because I am unlawfully labeled “Criminal” the foregoing acts are acceptable to the current government and its administration. This is evident by its refusal to stop this organized crime, after repeatedly being informed.

In a perfect world, my complaints of “Organized Crime” would be investigated and those who have committed the criminal acts would be held to account. The FBI would not be my enemy, it would listen to the facts, law and evidence and would conduct a through investigation. It would act in support of the people to hold those who break our law accountable for their conduct. They would not be conducting a personal vendetta, to find something I have done wrong. They would consider all that has been done wrong by others and investigate them with the same intensity that they investigate me. All judges would have an “Oath of Office” to support the Constitution and no American’s right, privilege or immunity would ever be violated in any court of this land. No American would ever be prosecuted without injury to a person or damage to property, no foreign agent would ever be allowed to speak in any of our courts. No “American Citizen’s” right would ever be violated in the interest of a corporation. All Americans would be respected, heard and listened to by those paid to serve and protect the people, every voice would be important. Yes, I am a dreamer, I dream of equality among all people, I dream of justice in all situations and pray for the day we can all stand united in the belief that all are equal under the law. These are not my dreams, they are the dreams of our forefathers who died to establish these principles of our land and who would be ashamed to see what we have allowed our Nation to become. I have live the torment of being right by law and convicted by the courts of foreign agents. I have lived incarceration for crimes I did not commit. I have lived threatened, intimidated and coerced into compliance with unlawful demands of my government and still stand in opposition of these criminals. If it takes my dying breath to succeed in this fight, let my last word be that of William Wallace, “Freedom”. When I stand before God, he will know my heart, my efforts and my suffering because of them, He alone has the power to condemn me, all on this planet are my equal and have no power over me. In God I trust, all others must prove their motive, character and principles before they earn my respect, especially my President. 

To date I have not seen any conduct worthy of my respect by my President, all I have heard is pretty words, with no action. He has been given lawful Notice and that will end July 18th 2009, when the time expires these and other facts, law and evidence, will be presented to the world in “Condemnation Proceedings” to remove the “Sovereign Nation Status” of the “UNITED STATE OF AMERICA” for its crimes against humanity, lack of “Admiralty Jurisdiction” for enforcement of commerce and over throw, by foreign agents, of the lawful government of the United States of America. Unless I see progress, by my government, to act in support of our law, it can only be assumed they are united in “Insurrection” to interfere with federal and state law. Of course our military have become puppets of this corrupt administration and is likely to fire upon the people who take matters into their own hands, therefore I ask all to maintain the rule of engagement do not fire unless fired upon. I stand alone, all by myself as a voice from the “heart of America” to our President, to act in support of the people. I willingly risk my life to bring peace to our Nation, I have studied the law to the point of common sense and can defend my position in any “Judicial Court”, but none exist in America today, only corporate courts are operating in all 50 States, foreign agents control our government offices and none support the people. This is my understanding and the problem I present to my “President”, in the hopes he will come to my aide and enforce the lawfully required conduct of his Administration. Time will tell, it always does.

Recommendations:

As an American, I believe it is necessary to give my President recommendations for solving this complex problem. 

Because no lawful dishonor of my “bonded promissory notes” has been made to date, I believe I am entitled to the “OCC Alert” requested and ignored to date establishing my “Bonds” are “Negotiable”. If they were not “Negotiable”, I would have been arrested long ago, by the FBI for passing fraudulent instruments. I watch the “OCC Alerts” and there are many “Banks” that have issued fraudulent instruments and are identified regularly, mine has not appeared on this list, even with all the controversy.  Since they are not “fraudulent”, they can only be “Negotiable”. Failure of the “Comptroller of the Currency” to issue this “Alert” prior to July 18th will establish their violations of the laws of commerce, for interference with legal instruments, by allowing a doubt to remain unfounded. 

Because there is no law enforcement agency to report criminal conduct of “Foreign Agents”, the Nation needs an unbiased and un-prejudicial authority to review the conduct of Attorneys, judges and law enforcement. None of these entities recognize the rights, privileges and immunities of the people or investigate their claims of criminal conduct by these foreign agents. If they can not be held accountable under our law, then they are right in their beliefs that are above the law. Commerce dictates “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”, therefore we demand a system to prosecute foreign agents engaged in organized crime. Otherwise the law of commerce is clearly being ignored in the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. 

Because so much corruption has been clearly demonstrated by “JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI” and the “STATE OF MISSOURI” I  request an investigation into the criminal conduct of the “Governor” Jeremiah W. Nixon. His acts as attorney general since 1990 have created the slavery of American people within the “STATE OF MISSOURI” and he alone has done more damage in 20 years than all the previous administrations. His administration is one of Foreign Agents engaged in “Racketeering Activity” of “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241. Evidence of these crimes is present in every court case of Missouri, including the “16TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT”, the “MISSOURI COURT OF APPEALS WESTERN DISTRICT”, MISSOURI SUPREME COURT and the “UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI”. All judges are without “oaths of office” all are operating without authority of law. All “foreign agents” should be removed from these public offices of trust and profit. Failure to investigate and prosecute criminals will establish the conspiracy to cooperate in this “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 and establish clear denial or the right to give evidence 42 USC 1981. “Misprision of felonies” 18 USC 4 has been the common practice of all government authorities responsible for investigation and prosecution of these crimes. The is no greater issue for the “President of the United States of America”, than the welfare of the people of this Nation, it is time to pay attention and examine the truth, then act in support of the people. Failure to act will clearly establish willful neglect of duty. 

SUMMATION


Mr. President I have given you facts, law and evidence to consider and take the necessary action to resolve. To date I see no action toward resolving this current state of our Nation, just further attempts to stop my lawful action. You can kill me, all will know why I died. You can utilize your imposter laws to throw me in prison, all will know why I am there. The one thing you can not do is prove me wrong by facts, law and evidence. You are obviously listening to “foreign agents” of your administration who are clearly incompetent in law or you being a “foreign agent” yourself support the conspiracy of “slavery” of the “American People”. The time has come for loyalties to change in our government, to one that serves the interest of the people. History will say you saved America or you destroyed it. The time is right for a new beginning, one founded in truth and dedicated to the proposition that all are equal under the law. For due process of law to exist both sides must be heard and the truth acted upon. Today’s system that foreign agents are always right, is clearly incompetence leading our Nation. By accepting the “title of nobility” of “esquire” in violation of Article I, Section 10 of the Constitution for the United States of America, all foreign agents are incompetent in the “Supreme Law of the Land” as stated in Article VI. Their “fraud” 18 USC 1001 is that they are able to protect our rights, privileges and immunities. Only a competent “American Citizen” has these rights and only he can defend them against unlawful attacks of foreign agents. My actions are being monitored by foreign agents, government agencies, unorganized militia and the people around the world via my website at WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org . The eyes of the Nation are upon you Mr. President, you have claimed banks would be held to account, I ask what more do you need to do your job? 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute, before July 18th 2009. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts of the world. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    
                                                                        
_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin 

                                                                              American Citizen

